? Outlook

Re: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD

From Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCI <spu2830@jcimail.in>
Date Wed 1/21/2026 4:01 PM

To G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>

Cc  Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>

The undersigned has granted approval for the Proposal to transfer the Stock from Bhadrak and Danpur to
Kendupatna DPC.

From: G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>

Sent: 21 January 2026 14:17

To: Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCl <spu2830@jcimail.in>

Cc: Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>

Subject: Fw: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD

Dear Sir,

This has reference to Tender Notice No. JCI/RO/BDK/Old Raw Jute Sale/2025-26/01 dated 24.12.2025 and
subsequent note sheet dated 13.01.2026 regarding extension of the tender. It is submitted that till date
21.01.2026, no documents expressing interest have been received against the above-mentioned tender. Upon
review, the RO Tender Committee observed that the stock of old raw jute is scattered in small quantities at different
DPCs, which may be a possible reason for poor buyer response.

In order to generate better market interest and to ensure quick and timely disposal of stock, The RO Tender
Committee proposes to consolidate all bales at a single location, i.e., Kendupatna DPC, by shifting bales from
Bhadrak DPC and Danpur DPC.

Proposed Shifting of Bales:

Sl. No Transfer Form DPC Transfer To DPC No Of Bales Qi:aqn:ll:y
1 BHADRAK DPC KENDUPATNA DPC 21 24.48
2 DANPUR DPC KENDUPATNA DPC 18 23.22

For the shifting of bales the RO committee collected quotation for the local market and a summary of rate quoted
are tabulated below:

Rate Quoted Remarks
SI No Transporter Name (Rs.)
1 TAPAN KUMAR BEHERA 8000 L1
2 MANOJ KUMAR BEHERA 10000 L2
3 BANEESHREE GHADAI 11000 L3

From the rate received it is ascertained that the additional transportation cost of Rs. 8,000/- (Rupees Eight
Thousand only) will necessitate a proportionate revision in the base price per quintal of the already floated tender.



Accordingly, the revised base price calculation is detailed below:

oild New Total Total .
Difference
SL Quantity | Quantit Base Base Old New in Base
Name of DPC | Variety | Grade Y v Price Price Base Base
No. (Bales) (Qtls.) Value (In
(Per (Per Value Value Rs.)
Quintal) | Quintal) | (InRs.) | (InRs.) )
TOSSA TD3 3 3.87 8000 8127 30960 | 31451 491
KENDUPATNA TD5 13 14.16 7225 7352 102306 | 104104 1798
1 DPC W3 11 14.19 7800 7927 110682 | 112484 1802
WHITE w4 16 20.64 7275 7402 150156 | 152777 2621
W5 8 10.32 7025 7152 72498 73809 1311
Total 51 63.18 466602 | 474626 8024

In view of the above, approval/suggestion is requested for:

1. Shifting of old raw jute bales from Bhadrak DPC and Danpur DPC to Kendupatna DPC, and

2. Revision of the base price to account for the additional transportation cost.
3. Change in EMD Deposit Amount.

RO committee note sheet attached for your reference.

Due to the fact that | am on an official tour to Tirupati, | am unable to send in e office, kindly consider the email for

the approval process.

With regards

G. Srikant

Deputy Manager (Finance) / Regional Manager
The Jute Corporation of India Limited.
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USE JUTE, SAY NO TO PLASTICS. REDUCE YOUR CARBON FOOTPRINT.
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From: Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCl <spu2830@jcimail.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 6:13 PM

To: G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>

Cc: Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>

Subject: Re: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD

Approval accorded for 15 days .

Get Outlook for Android

From: G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 6:10:40 PM

To: Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCl <spu2830@jcimail.in>

Cc: Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>

Subject: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD



https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Dear Sir,

With reference to the subject line, the Tender Notice No- JCI/RO/BDK/OIld Raw Jute Sale/2025-26/01 DT-
24-12-2025, The Bhadrak RLD RO committee issued notice inviting tender for sale of old jute across
various centers of JCl godown under Bhadrak RLD. Today is the last date for opening of tender and after
opening the tender box, no tender document has been found.Hence, after recommendation of RO
committee it is proposed that the validity of the tender may be extended for 15 more days from the last
date of submission of tender. So it is decided the next date of opening of tender is hereby fixed on 28-01-
2026 at 03:00.

Submitted for further approval Please.

Regards

G Srikant
RM

Bhadrak RLD
JCIL

The Jute Corporation of India Limited
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